
RESOLUTION # 
-------

"RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBER TO THE CHEYENNE-LARAMIE COUNTY 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT JOINT POWERS BOARD" 

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming, 
________ shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Cheyenne-Laramie 
County Economic Development Joint Powers Board to perform the duties of said Board according 
to law for a three-year term which will expire on June 30, 2027. 

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED the __ day of ____ ,2024. 

ATTEST: 

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk 

Reviewed and approved as to form: 

Laramie County �Office 

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Chairman 

--

OATH OF APPOINTMENT 

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the 
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully, 
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Cheyenne-Laramie County 
Economic Development Joint Powers Board. 

CHEYENNE-LARAMIE COUNTY ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT JOINT POWERS BOARD 

Signature Date 

Witness Date 



Jessica Bennetts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Linda Heath 
Monday, May 20, 2024 1:47 PM 
Jessica Bennetts 
Jt Powers Board Economic Developement 

Both the seats on the Economic Dev. Board, Mike Williams and Mr Marquette wish to be re-appointed to the Board, this 

year. 

Linda 

Sent from my iPad 
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